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	Individual Action Plan Update for Russia for 2011  FORMTEXT 


	In 2010 Russia has concluded the negotiations on accession to the WTO. After finalization of the ratification process, we will become the full-fledged WTO member (approximately in August 2012). This will bring much more possibilities to cooperate on the similar issues of interest with the APEC economies not only in the APEC fora, but also on the platform of the WTO ongoing negotiations. Future Russian commitments on goods and services will be the ground for access of foreign goods and services on the Russian market, reflected in a transparent way. The consolidated tariff and services schedules are the most liberal commitments agreed with all the interested members during the process of negotiations.

	




	IAP Chapter (and Sub-Chapter and Section Heading, if any) 
	Improvements made since  2010 IAP 
	Further Improvements Planned 

	Tariffs
	Russia has made the consolidated tariff schedule due to the finalization of the accession process to the WTO.

In 2011, Russia adopted substantial changes in the tariff sphere. Particularly, the full range of foreign trade in goods  regulation authorities were devolved to the Custom Union Commission.

The CU Committee on Foreign Trade Regulation was established in 2011  to consider the proposals of CU members and prepare CU Commission decisions in the sphere of tariff regulation. The main functions of the Committee are to consider and reconcile the CU-members  positions on the implementation, application or termination the foreign regulation measures of trade in goods regarding the non-CU member-states.

Some settlements came into force in 2011, which provide legal basis for supranational foreign trade regulation system, including the introduction and consideration procedures to adjust duty rates, document forms and terms for its review, dispute mediations procedure, etc.

During 2011, the CU Commission adopted 41 decisions in the sphere of import regulation. The resolutions on change of the Common Custom Tariff rates comprised the measures to boost tariff protection level of the common CU-members market (10 resolutions), duties reduction to expand import of scarce goods for domain consumption (30 resolutions). One CU Commission Decision  on import duties leveling of electronic and TV-video games was adopted.

In 2011 the tariff treatment liberalization spread to industrial production, chemistry production (raw and finished goods) and agricultural production.

The increasing of Import duties has spread to heavy engineering industry, large-size agricultural equipments and industrial.
In 2011 import customs and tariff regulation measures were applied to agricultural production (import tariff quota reduction for pork and poultry).

By the end of 2011 according to requirements of the Harmonized Commodity Description and Coding System, new editions of Common Commodity Classification of foreign-economic activity and Common Custom Tariff of the Custom Union were adopted and came into force since January 1, 2012.


	Transitional periods for the liberalization of market access usually account for 2-3 years and for the most sensitive goods 5-7 years. In general, the average weighted rate is to be reduced by 3% from current until the bound levels agreed in the negotiations of Russia’s accession to the WTO. A similar decrease will be for industrial goods. As regard to the agricultural products and food reduction will be about 4.4%.
The implementation of the WTO commitments will bring considerable reduction to in-quota and out-of-quota tariff rates for pork.

	Website for further information:  
	1. Ministry of Economic Development (Russia, Moscow) www.economy.gov.ru   
	

	Contact point for further details:
	Tamara Zakharova (ZakharovaTV@economy.gov.ru)
Tatiana  Tsukanova ( Tsukanova@economy.gov.ru)
	

	Non-Tariff Measures
	In 2011 measures were undertaken to simplify import of pharmaceuticals, import control of veterinary pharmaceuticals was canceled.

In accordance with the above mentioned, on the date of 01.01.2012 the Common list of goods contained 22 categories of goods restricted for import and (or) export within the Customs Union framework.
Temporary export ban on grain crops introduced in 2010 2010 due to the serious drought was  abolished in June 30, 2011.

According to the Government Resolution «On tariff quotas on import of beef, pork and poultry for 2011» adopted on December 24, 2010, the import of meat products is subject to licensing with the exception of the imported and fabricated meat production from the CIS states, such as frozen and cooled beef, pork, chicken legs and turkey meat. 
	Import licensing on alcohol and ethanol will be abolished when the Russian Federation becomes full WTO member. .

	Website for further information:  
	1.  Ministry of Economic Development (Russia, Moscow) www.economy.gov.ru   

2.  Ministry of Agriculture (Russia, Moscow) www.mcx.ru 
	

	Contact point for further details: 
	1.  Natalia Suvorina (Suvorina@economy.gov.ru)

	

	Services


	The Federal Law “On national payment system» entered into force. It establishes the procedure of payments, including transfer of payments, use of electronic means of payment, defines the way of organization and acting of the payment systems, order of supervision over the national payment system.  

The new Federal law “On licensing of several types of activity» introduced a new system of licensing in the Russian Federation and spreads to 49 types of activity. Some types of the activities like credit organization, insurance, clearing activities were regulated by the specific laws.
1.  There were such measures taken for the purpose of financial sector reforming, as increasing the capacity and transparency on the financial markets (federal and local); improving the financial legislation; creation of the advantageous tax climate.
	Bringing the Russian legislation in conformance with the WTO commitments on services, i.e. in the financial sector, audiovisual sector, express-delivery services.
Introduction of amendments in the Federal Law «On the Fundamentals of Tourist Activities in the Russian Federation» in terms of domestic and inbound tourism development, tourism product promotion and realization, enhancing the economic capacity of the Russian Federation regions and Russia as a whole, effective protection of rights and legitimate interests of tourist services consumers.

	Website for further information:  
	1.  Ministry of Economic Development (Russia, Moscow)

www.economy.gov.ru
2. Ministry of Finance (Russia, Moscow)

www.minfin.ru
   
	

	Contact point for further details:
	1. Tatiana Palatova (Palatova@economy.gov.ru)

2. Semen Sidorov (Semen.Sidorov@minfin.ru)

	

	Investment


	In 2011, measures for improving investment climate were undertaken according to the Action Plan for Improving Investment Climate (adopted by the Russian Government). 

There were: 

1. facilitation of the building services; 

2. working with regional authorities for EoDB; 
3. termination of infrastructure restrictions; 

4. migration facilitation; 

5. improvement of custom legislation; 

6. tax encouragement for investors; 

7. improvement of corporative legislation; 

8. establishment of the Russian Direct Investments Fund, the Strategic Initiatives Agency, Regional Grants Distribution Fund; 

9. criminal legislation liberalization; 

10. reduction of administrative obstacles. 
There were two rounds of negotiations on BIT with USA held in 2011.  
	There is an intention to hold negotiations on development of BIT with Hong Kong, Mexico and Peru. 

	Website for further information:  
	Ministry of Economic Development (Russia, Moscow)
www.economy.gov.ru 
	

	Contact point for further details:
	Natalia Tsekhmistrenko (Tsekhmistrenko@economy.gov.ru)
Palatova Tatiana (Palatova@economy.gov.ru)
	

	Standards and Conformance


	In 2011 Russian   Federation continued implementation of the national policies regarding standards and conformity, based on the following principles: 
1. concept of national standardization system; 

2. amendments to the Federal Law «On technical regulation»: 

3. the changes related to the conformity assessment of new products;
4. application of standardization documents, the voluntary use of which provides compliance with technical regulations requirements;
5. new rules concerning the registration of declarations of conformity in the unified register;

6. functions of the national accreditation body were specified.
Government Regulation “On confirmation of the unique list of products to be certificated and the unique list of products, which require suppliers' declarations of conformity» were adopted. As a result the unique list of products to be certificated was reduced and the unique list of products, which require a suppliers' declarations of conformity became  extended.
	The further development  of the National program on  the harmonization of national standards  with international standards. 



	Website for further information:  
	1. Ministry of Industry and Trade (Russia, Moscow) www.minprom.gov.ru
2. Federal Agency on Technical Regulation and Metrology (Russia, Moscow) www.gost.standart.ru 
	

	Contact point for further details:
	1. Irina Deyneko (deyneko@minprom.gov.ru)
2. Olga Samoilova (osamoilova@gost.ru)
	

	Customs Procedures


	In 2011 significant contribution was made toward developing customs procedure liberalization process in the Customs Union and the Russian Federation. A wide range of measures on external trade regulation both at supranational and national level was undertaken to streamline trade flows, force investment and economic growth. 

One of the most crucial steps was the adoption of the Federal law «On customs regulation in the Russian Federation». It provides legal framework for customs administration in the Russian Federation in full accordance with principals laid down in the CU Customs code. The mentioned Federal law is intended to create flexible customs environment targeting at both maintenance of customs control effectiveness and trade facilitation.

The Federal law is composed of the provisions facilitating customs procedures stipulating time and reduction of financial burden following customs formalities. For example, it allows customs declaration as in paper so in electronic forms foreseeing binding electronic declaration as of 2014.

Besides this the Federal law provides:
1. simplified procedures in respect of multiunit equipment;
2. single lodgment of reduced list of constitutive documents before or in the course of customs declaration process;
3. conditional release of goods in the absence of certificates and other documents proving compliance with non-tariff requirements;
4. reduced list of documents necessary for export procedures;
5. simplified temporary importation and exportation of scientific and commercial samples for demonstration, test and similar purposes;
6. legal provisions concerning authorized economic operator activity;
7. legal instruments for effective customs-to-business cooperation allowing business to participate in customs and foreign trade regulation in greater extent.

As of July 1, 2011 customs control was eliminated within the Customs union territory thus finalizing creation of common customs territory. Further integration process will develop in 2012 in the form of Common Economic Space.

A number of measures is being developed to involve business community in customs regulation and its enforcement process. Among such measures: 

1. elaboration of indicators system allowing to evaluate customs activity effectiveness with active involvement of business community in the evaluation process;
2. customs-to-business consultations while drafting customs legal acts;
3. establishing more business-oriented customs offices location procedure.
	To provide smooth and effective interaction between foreign trade activity stakeholders work on creation of the Customs Union integrated information system of internal and external trade data is scheduled for 2012. 



	Website for further information:  
	1. Ministry of Economic Development (Russia, Moscow) www.economy.gov.ru
2. Federal Custom Service (Russia, Moscow) www.customs.ru  
	

	Contact point for further details:
	1.  Daniel Turlanov (Turlanov@economy.gov.ru)
2.  Anastasya Goncharenko (GoncharenkoAVL@ca.customs.ru) 
	

	Intellectual Property Rights


	TRIPS implementation: 

In according to the Concept of civil legislation development in the Russian Federation, the draft law on amendments to the Civil Code of the Russian Federation was developed.

Effective Enforcement of IP Rights:

On 9 December 2010, the Agreement on Uniform Principles of Regulation in the Area of Protection and Enforcement of Intellectual Property Rights was concluded between the Republic of Belarus, the Republic of Kazakhstan and the Russian Federation. The Agreement came into force on 1 January 2012.

On 7 December 2011, the Federal Law “On amendments to the Criminal Code of the Russian Federation and to a number of legislative acts of the Russian Federation» came into action.

On December 2011, the Federal Law 422-FL “On amendments to a number of legislative acts of the Russian Federation in view of establishment of the Court of intellectual rights in the system of commercial courts» came into force. The Law aims to establish a specialized commercial court to resolve disputes, arising in the field of intellectual property rights.

	In view of the change in procedure for providing public services in the Russian Federation at present the substantial amendments are being made to Administrative Regulations, designed to clearly define the functions of the federal executive authority competent in the area of legal protection and use of the objects of intellectual property.



	Website for further information:  
	Federal Service on Intellectual Property (Russia, Moscow) www.rupto.ru  
	

	Contact point for further details:
	Anastasia Gribanova (amgribanova@rupto.ru)
	

	Competition Policy


	«The third antimonopoly package of laws» was signed in December 2011. The amendments came into force in January 2012. The amendments in the «third antimonopoly package» concerns all areas of antitrust legislation and are intended to clarify definitions and in some cases aimed at liberalization of competition regulations.
1. A list of indicators referring to consideration of individuals as a group of persons was shortened.

2. More clear and transparent rules of recognition monopoly prices were determined. 
3. According to new requirements the determination of dominant position is obligatory for initiating a case. Moreover, antimonopoly authority is obliged before instituting proceedings on such grounds as imposing terms of the contract and failure to conclude an agreement to issue and send companies suspected of violating a notification with requirement to stop the violations within indicated period and only in case of failing to fulfill the requirement the competition authority has the right to open a case.

4. The term «cartel» was introduced. Agreement of price fixing and maintenance, bid rigging, market share allocation, termination of production and refusal to conclude a contact are under such restriction. Besides in accordance with the proposed amendments criminal conviction can only be initiated for cartel agreements; other agreements or concerted practices are excluded from the criminal liability.

5. Additional guarantees were set for individuals/entities against whom the cases for breaking competition law are carried out, including minimal period of time for market study was set (not less than 1 year).

6. In regard to control of economic concentration the amendments unified thresholds for transactions or other activities when preliminary approval of the antimonopoly authority is obligatory. At present in all cases the thresholds are: based on total value of assets - 7 billion rubles (233 million USD); based on total sales revenue - 10 billion rubles (333 million USD).

7. In order to harmonize «leniency programs» in the frameworks administrative criminal liability the changes to the Criminal Code related liability exemption (leniency) were made. 

8. Legal approval of the system of «turnover» penalty calculation with due consideration of mitigating and aggravating circumstances is needed. 

9. In fact the “third antimonopoly package of laws» to the Russian competition legislation finalized the process of fundamental modernization of antimonopoly legislation in Russia. 

According to the «Program of Competition Development in Russia» Ministry of Economic Development of Russia worked out competition assessment methodology. 

By means of this methodology competition intensity in Russian regions and in Russia as a whole is going to be evaluated annually. 
	Provide brief points only

	Website for further information:  
	Ministry of Economic Development (Russia, Moscow) www.economy.gov.ru
	

	Contact point for further details:
	Nadezhda Lubentsova (Lubentsova@economy.gov.ru)
	

	Government Procurement


	In 2011, Russia modified and enhanced its legislation regarding the government procurements and establishment of the Federal Contract System. The main purposes of these activities are: enhancing the provision quality for federal and municipal needs, providing transparency of the whole procurement cycle – from the planning till acceptance and analyzing the government contracts, prevention of corruption and other misuses in the government procurements sphere. Significant changes were carried out in different areas: improvement of the legislation regarding foreign contractors, enhancement of e-procedures for government procurement, etc.
	Further improvement of legislative principles regarding the government procurement: updating the Federal Law on Federal Contract System and other regulatory enactments. 



	Website for further information:  
	Ministry of Economic Development (Russia, Moscow) www.economy.gov.ru
	

	Contact point for further details:
	Nadezhda Lubentsova (Lubentsova@economy.gov.ru)
	

	Deregulation/Regulatory Review


	Delivering of public and municipal services

An importance achievement was the adoption of the law “On Organization of Provision of Public and Municipal Services» (hereinafter  «Law») in June, 2010. This law establishes the uniform approaches to optimizing and increasing the quality of such services, including transfer of the services into the electronic form. 
The most obvious and tangible result of the administrative transformations is the transfer to rendering public and municipal services in the “one window» mode.  Since 2007 Russia has been developing a system of multifunctional centers for providing public and municipal services (MFC) designed to provide public and municipal services on a “one window» basis, with ensuring the high standard of comfort and quality of the services provision. 

The practice has shown that individuals accept positively the efforts of the authorities related to the MFC establishment – such entities have all necessary conditions for the comfortable obtainment of services, including by disabled persons. Our research proves that over 90% MFC visitors rank the MFC services quality as good or very good. Experience of using MFC demonstrates a reduction of time spent to obtain services, reduction of inter-departmental red tape, and a demand for activities included in the corruption schemes of intermediaries. As of the end of Quarter II, 2011 in 58 Russian Federation subjects not less than 260 MFCs are operating.  

Deepening and development of efforts toward simplifying administrative and bureaucratic procedures

To improve the efficiency of public administration is to upgrade the regulatory, supervisory and permitting functions in various fields of public relations with a view to overcoming existing administrative barriers. This work is carrying out in accordance with the Schedule of Implementation.
In accordance with this procedure the Russian government has adopted and actively implemented decisions that affect more than 20 areas.
Once these decisions are implemented, it will be possible to reduce the number of redundant administrative barriers, to reduce the number of documents that applicants are required to produce, to eliminate the expiration dates of permits, to switch from the licensing to the notification procedure for certain activities,  as well as to reduce corruption and to introduce modern management tools.
A new version of the licensing law came into force on November 3, 2011.

 Federal Law of May 4, 2011 «On the Licensing of Certain Activities» addresses the following issues that were identified:

1. The great number of industry laws that establish special licensing procedures for activities;

2. The excessive number of licensable activities;

3. The high cost of licensing procedures born by businesses.

Currently, 15 laws regulate the licensing of more than 270 activities.

 The Federal Law «On the Licensing of Certain Activities» covers 80 activities. The other 14 industry laws cover more than 190 activities.
The enactment of the law would:

1. increase the transparency of licensing procedures through the establishment of comprehensive lists of documents, licensing requirements and gross violations, and licensing regulation features;

2. reduce the financial costs of economic agents by the introduction of perpetual licenses;

3. reduce the list of licensable activities by switching to other methods of regulation;
4. reduce time costs by introducing  electronic communication between applicant (licensee) and licensing authority.

Federal Law «On Amendments to Certain Legislative Acts of the Russian Federation Regarding the Exercise of Government Regulation/Supervision and Municipal Regulations» came into force on August 1, 2011. It seeks to improve the system of government regulation/supervision in the Russian Federation.

E-Government

The Federal program «Electronic Russia» provides next functions:
ensuring transition to the provision of state and municipal services in the electronic form;

optimizing the provision of state and municipal services, among other  things, through shifting the burden of the provision of the necessary documents and information which is now at the disposal of the bodies of power and their organizations;

ensuring the openness of the information about the activity of the bodies of state power and availability of the state information resources to citizens and organizations.

 In October 2010, the Government of the Russian Federation approved the Plan for Transition of 74 State Services to the Electronic Form. At the present time, it is possible to submit an application and documents in the electronic form in respect of more than 60 services.

Similar work is underway at the level of the regional, municipal power in respect of 58 services.
In 2010, the Russian Government adopted the federal program «Information Society».Its purpose is to ensure that citizens and organizations enjoy the advantages of the use of the information and telecommunications technologies by the provision of equitable access to the information resources, development of the digital content, application of innovative technologies, drastic increase in the effectiveness of public governance with the guarantee of safety in the information society.
In 2011, there were activities to install an unified infrastructure for providing the government services, common database of available public services.
Access to information placed in the Single Portal, as well as a possibility to get government services electronically is provided through public access centers. Such access centers shall be available within walking distance in all cities. In small populated localities of the Russian Federation at least 1 public access center shall be available.
	Main tasks for 2011-2014 as part of implementation of the Russian state program «Information Society (2011-2020)» include:

1. Improvement of the life quality of  citizens, and conditions for business development in the information society;

2. E-government updating to improve the state administration efficiency;

3. Development of the Russian market for information and telecommunication technologies, ensuring a transition to economy implemented with the help of information technologies; 

4. Overcoming the high-level differences in the region information technologies using, different social classes, and establishment of the base information society infrastructure, including:

5. Arrangement for security in the information society;

6. Development of the digital content and cultural heritage preservation.

Main measures to be taken by the Ministry of Economic Development in 2011-2014 as part to implement the state program «Information Society (2011-2020)» include:

1. Ensuring of a transition to government and municipal electronic services;

2. Ensuring of openness of information about activities of state governmental authorities and accessibility of state information resources for individuals and entities;

3. Methodical and organizational support for a single system of directories and classifiers used in state and municipal information systems;
4. Monitoring of a transition to municipal electronic services in the Russian Federation, and evaluation of activities of state governmental authorities on such services transition;

5. Monitoring of the Program implementation quality, and expert evaluation of the Program outcomes;

6. Establishment and development of information systems to support the SMEs;
7. Optimization of procedures for government functions performance and services with the purpose of transition to electronic format;
8. Development of the electronic interaction system and information exchange for bankruptcy proceedings;

9. Creation of a spatial data infrastructure;
10. Improving the transparency and efficiency of the government and business interaction in the area of public procurement through information technologies.
Under the Plan for Transition of 74 State Services to the Electronic Form by the year 2013 it shall be made possible for the applicant not only to submit an applications and documents remotely, in the electronic form, but also to receive the results required by the applicant.


	Website for further information:  
	1. Ministry of Economic Development (Russia, Moscow) www.economy.gov.ru
2. Federal Antimonopoly Service (Russia, Moscow) www.fas.gov.ru 
	

	Contact point for further details:
	1.  Julia Neustroyeva (NeustroyevaUN@economy.gov.ru) 

2.  Irina Malyanova (malyanova@fas.gov.ru)
	

	Implementation of WTO Obligations/ROOs
	NIL
	NIL

	Website for further information:  
	
	

	Contact point for further details:
	
	

	Dispute Mediation


	There were some legislative changes on dispute mediation issues in 2011. Were adopted:

The Federal Law «On the amendments to separate legislative acts regarding the founding of the Court on Intellectual Rights».

Decree of the Russian Ministry for Education and Science «On adoption of the training mediators program».
	Project of the Federal Law «On amendments to the Federal Law on international commercial arbitration» regarding interlocutory injunctions and arbitration agreements form is now under consideration of the Russian Parliament (Duma).

	Website for further information:  
	Ministry of Economic Development (Russia, Moscow) www.economy.gov.ru
	

	Contact point for further details:
	Tatiana Ilinskaya (IlinskayaTA@economy.gov.ru)
Tatiana Palatova Palatova@economy.gov.ru
	

	Mobility of Business People


	In 2011 the amendments in the federal legislation were made are aimed for improvement of migration laws of the Russian Federation, first of all, migration registration of foreign citizens being highly qualified specialists and members of their families.

The federal law amends the federal law «On the procedures for exit from the Russian Federation and entry to the Russian Federation» providing for simplification of the procedure for entry to the territory of the Russian Federation and exit from the territory of the Russian Federation of foreign citizens being highly qualified specialists.
In addition, the federal law amends the federal law «On legal status of foreign citizens in the Russian Federation» stipulating that the term of permanent residence in the Russian Federation of a foreign citizen. 
	Currently Visa-facilitation and Visa-free draft agreements with China, Indonesia, Japan, Malaysia and Singapore are being worked over. 

	Website for further information:  
	1. Ministry for Foreign Relations (Russia, Moscow) www.mid.ru
2. Federal Migratory Service (Russia, Moscow) www.fms.gov.ru

	

	Contact point for further details:
	1.  Vladimir Kristov (kristovvladimir@yahoo.com) 
2.  Valeriya Polyanskaya (fms214@rambler.ru)

	

	Official websites that gather economies’ information
	1.  Ministry of Economic Development (Russia, Moscow) www.economy.gov.ru
2.  Administrative Reform in the Russian Federation www.ar.gov.ru
3. The Custom Union www.tsouz.ru
	Provide brief points only

	Transparency


	In accordance with Article 15.3 of the Constitution of the Russian Federation, laws and other regulatory acts relating to human rights, freedom and duties are subject to official publication.  

Any Federal constitutional law, Federal law or act passed by the parliament is published in the special official sources: "Parlamentskaya Gazeta", "Rossiiyskaya Gazeta" or in the digest "Sobraniye Zakonodatelstva Rossijskoj Federatsii". A great deal of draft legislation is made available on various governmental and parliamentary (e.g., the State Duma) websites from the time it is formally proposed to the State Duma.  

Executive bodies are required to ensure public access to information with regard to laws, Presidential decrees, government resolutions, as well as their own regulations, orders, rules, instructions, recommendations, letters, telegrams, teletype messages, etc., having an impact on trade.  Such access is provided, for example, through printed documents, databases, or placing this information on the Internet. The root e-portal containing the references to all web pages of the State bodies of the Russian Federation is www.gov.ru.  The websites publishing documents, related to the international trade regulation in the Russian Federation, are:  www.president.kremlin.ru, www.government.ru (general governmental sites with links to particular spheres of regulation), www.economy.gov.ru, www.customs.ru, www.nalog.ru (taxation), www.cbr.ru (financial services), www.gost.ru (standards), www.mte.gov.ru (industry and energy sector), www.vniiki.ru (a general informational resource governed by a State research centre) and others
	Provide brief points only

	Website for further information:  
	  
	

	Contact point for further details:
	palatova@economy.gov.ru
	


	RTAs/FTAs  



	- Description of current   agreements
	Customs Union between the Russian Federation, the Republic of Belarus and the Republic of Kazakhstan.
The Customs Union (hereinafter – the CU) was created within the framework of the regional integration between ex-soviet republics. Framework of the CU consists of the following:
The common External Tariff and common system of non-tariff regulation of foreign trade; 

The common customs regulation, including customs valuation, customs regimes, customs procedures etc;

Unified rules for determining the country of origin of goods, including the common GSP scheme and other tariff preferences;
The common trade remedies measures concerning the third countries;  

The unified system of SPS and TBT measures;

The unified regime in trade with the third countries, including preferentional trade with third countries ;

The unified methodology for statistics of external and mutual trade.
The following bodies are in charge of implementation of regulatory mechanisms established by  the CU:

The Supreme Body of the CU; 

The Court – a permanent tribunal within the CU;

The CU Commission is joint permanent regulatory body. The Commission takes decision binding upon the CU members. Competence of the Commission of the CU is directly assigned to it by the respective international agreements comprising the legal basis of the CU. The CU Commission decisions are posted on the web-site www.tsouz.ru within two working days from the adoption date. Publication date on the CU web-site is a starting point to determine the date of entry into force of those decisions. Decisions of the Commission have an obligatory nature and shall enter into force not earlier than 30 days from the date of their publication on the CU web-site.

New Free trade Agreements in the framework of CIS
In 2011 new multilateral FTA between CIS (excluding Uzbekistan, Azerbaijan, Tajikistan) countries was concluded. This agreement replaces previous multilateral and bilateral agreements between CIS members and establishes a uniform legal structure based on the WTO rules and regulating trade and economic relations within the framework an FTA.

Agreement between the Government of the Russian Federation and the Government of the Federal Republic of Yugoslavia on Free Trade
«Agreement between the Government of the Russian Federation and the Government of the Federal Republic of Yugoslavia on Free Trade» had been concluded on 28 August 2000.  Since the establishment of the Republic of Serbia and the Republic of Montenegro, as separate countries in 2006, the Free Trade Agreement has applied equally between Russia and these countries that had comprised the Federal Republic of Yugoslavia, prior to its dissolution.  The original Agreement had not been ratified by the Russian Federation and was still being applied provisionally. 

	- Agreements under negotiation


	

	
	Agreement #1


	Agreement between the CU members (the Russian Federation, the Republic of Belarus and the Republic of Kazakhstan) and New Zealand. The agreement has a comprehensive scope, with different articles covered various areas such as trade in goods, trade in services,  technical barriers, sanitary and phytosanitary measures, trade remedies, rules of origin, customs procedures, institutional provisions/transparency, labor, environment, IPR.

	
	Agreement #2


	Agreement between CU members (the Russian Federation, the Republic of Belarus and the Republic of Kazakhstan) and EFTA. The agreement has a comprehensive scope, with different articles covered various areas such as trade in services, trade of industrial and agricultural goods, trade remedies, IPR, technical barriers in trade, sanitary and phytosanitary measures, rules of origin,  trade facilitation, institutional provisions.

	

	- Future plans


	

	Website for further information:  
	

	Contact point for further details:
	


	Other voluntary reporting areas


	Provide brief points only
	Provide brief points only

	Website for further information:  
	
	

	Contact point for further details:
	
	


